
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

18 September 2018 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Wednesday, 26th September, 2018 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY 
Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Sue Ransome 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Ben Evans 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Stephen Ball, Anton Dani, Viven Edge, 

Paul Gleeson, Dr Gordon Gregory, Martin Griggs, Stephen Raven, 
Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens, Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 29th August 2018. 
 

B   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only 
 

Public Document Pack



C   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting. 
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   POLICING ISSUES - STANDING ITEM  
 

 (Inspector Andy Morrice will be in attendance to discuss any policing issues with 
Members.) 
 

2   BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME (Pages 7 - 14) 
 

 (A report by Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development Officer and BTAC 
Grant Administrator) 
 

3   FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM (Pages 15 - 20) 
 

 (A report presented by Tim Sampson, Accountancy Manager - Revenues & 
Systems) 
 

4   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES (Pages 21 - 28) 
 

 (Details of work undertaken during August 2018, presented by Phil Perry, Head of 
Place and Space) 
 

5   PROPOSAL FOR THE REUSE OF LITTER BINS IN THE BTAC AREA (Pages 29 
- 36) 
 

 (A report presented by Phil Perry, Head of Place and Space) 
 

6   SUB GROUP REPORT ON BTAC ASSETS - PUBLIC CONVENIENCES (Pages 
37 - 44) 
 

 (A report presented by Phil Perry, Head of Place and Space, on behalf of the 
Public Conveniences Sub Group) 
 
 
 



 
 

7   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM (Pages 45 - 46) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

 
 

This meeting will be sound recorded 
 
 
 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314227  email: 
janette.collier@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 

Emergency Procedures 
In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building 

via the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point 
located in the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

29 August 2018 

Present: Councillor Sue Ransome (Chairman), Councillor Ben Evans (Vice-Chairman), 
Councillors Alison Austin, Anton Dani, Viven Edge, Paul Gleeson, Martin Griggs, 
Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens, Nigel Welton and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Chief Executive, Operations Manager, Head of Place and Space and Senior Democratic 
Services Officer 
 
Also in attendance: County Councillor Paula Cooper 
 
28   MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the Committee’s last meeting, held on 25th July 2018, were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.   
 
29   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
At the last meeting, it was agreed that a meeting be arranged for the Ward Members to 
visit the Ingelow Avenue play area and report back to the Committee at this meeting.  
The Operations Manager reported that the visit had taken place on with officers and 
Councillor Anton Dani attending.  Also, Councillor Dani was provided with two previous 
reports to BTAC outlining the potential development opportunities regarding the open 
space.  They had a positive meeting with a Registered Social Landlord and a private 
developer, but development was subject to a range of matters and BTAC would be 
updated on this in due course. 
 
30   APOLOGIES 

 
There were apologies for absence from Councillor Stephen Raven. 
 
31   POLICING ISSUES - STANDING ITEM 

 
Inspector Morrice updated the Committee on a recent Community Alcohol Partnership 
event, Boston Active, which had been very successful, resulting in a significant amount 
of engagement.   
 
The Mini Police scheme was going extremely well, with 109 schools participating across 
Lincolnshire, 32 in Boston and South Holland.  There were plans to hold a Mini Police 
Marathon in Central Park and they were also considering a 999 day, with proceeds to go 
to the Air Ambulance 
 
Inspector Morrice then responded to issues raised.   
 
House to house enquiries would be initiated regarding reports of youths driving at high 
speed on St Thomas’ Drive.  The first Community Speed Watch scheme had just been 
set up in Kirton following complaints received about speeding.  Some members of the 
public were trained to operate the speed cameras.  Car registration numbers were 
recorded, warning letters were issued and prosecution could result.  There was danger 

Page 1

Agenda Item A



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
29 August 2018 
 

from vehicles speeding on straight country roads; however, the complaints received 
mainly related to built up areas. 
 
[Councillor Nigel Welton arrived at this point.] 
 
The Police received intelligence about drug-taking, but nothing had suggested that it 
was increasing.  However, due to concerns raised, they would look at this with respect 
to Central Park.   
 
Following a significant recruitment drive for additional staff, two cohorts would begin by 
the end of the year, including four EU nationals who would work in Boston.   
 
The CCTV camera system was extremely good quality and effective, with a high number 
of crimes being reported speedily to the Police.   
 
Inspector Morrice was not aware of any complaints of anti-social behaviour in West 
Street near the cinema, but would check this.   
 
In response to a question from a member of the public, Inspector Morrice reported that 
the area near station bridge was regularly patrolled and the Police had used powers 
under the Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) many times to ask people to hand over 
alcohol or face a Fixed Penalty Notice and they had always handed it over so far rather 
than pay the £100 fine.  Inspector Morrice highly commended the Council’s Anti-Social 
Behaviour team for their work and said that the process was working better than 
anywhere else in the country.    
 
An ongoing issue with obstructive parking was raised though it was being resolved by 
dialogue with the relevant parties.  Inspector Morrice confirmed that parking was a 
County Council issue.  The Police did not give priority to obstructions caused by parking 
and matters were often resolved before Police attended, though they would speak to 
people to try to resolve ongoing issues.   
 
Inspector Morrice invited Members to contact him directly if they needed any more 
information or statistics. 
 
32   FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM 

 
The Committee noted the update by the Chief Finance Officer.  The Accountancy 
Manager - Revenues & Systems would be the Committee’s financial representative at 
future meetings. 
 
33   UPDATE ON BTAC OPERATIVES' ACTIVITY 

 
The Operations Manager presented details of the activity of the BTAC Operatives for the 
month of July, which included ‘before and after’ photographs that clearly illustrated the 
extent of the work of the operatives. 
 
The operatives had been very busy with 16 separate items of work in the month.  The 
resulting improvements were due to BTAC’s investment of resources and were much 
appreciated by members of the public.   
 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
29 August 2018 

 

Members greatly commended the team and confirmed that the operatives and the work 
they had carried out had been highly praised by the public.  Members agreed that the 
three operatives should receive thank you letters from the Committee.   
 
In response to further comments, the Operations Manager explained that the separate 
Street Cleaning team, made up of 7.1 full time equivalents, cleaned the town once a 
day, every day of the week.  They were currently looking at ways to provide the service 
differently.  It was a difficult job and could be demoralising, but litter had reduced 
significantly in recent years and the Enforcement team had issued 960 Fixed Penalty 
Notices since the start in April 2017.   
 
The Operations Manager was not aware of any specific issues in the area of the cinema 
on West Street currently, but would update Members if this changed.  It was incumbent 
on the operatives and street cleaners to clean up areas and make safe anything 
dangerous, identifying owners afterwards.   
 
The Council had worked with the Community Payback team on many projects and 
continued to work with them.  There were also 150 litter champions who the Council 
supported with equipment and risk assessments.   
 
A report of a burnt bin in Fenside would be followed up.  The area between the White 
Hart hotel and Dunelm’s fabric shop would be prioritised for cleaning if there were still 
problems there; Fixed Penalty Notices had been issued with respect to this area and 
information on this could be provided.   
Members’ comments included reference to Placecheck schemes in that they had started 
well, but now only a few small groups remained; BTAC could support them and help 
them expand to other areas.  It would be beneficial to empower the local community 
again to take ownership of areas and work with the Council and action should be taken 
to get owners to tidy up a significant building in the town.  
 
In response to a question, the Head of Place and Space confirmed that the Council 
could clean off any graffiti appearing on the three phone boxes in the town and that he 
was seeking to speak to BT regarding their repair and condition as well as the possibility 
of adopting them.   
 

Action: JC/ Chairman 
Send letters of thanks to the BTAC Operatives in appreciation of their work. 
 
Action: PP 
Obtain an answer from BT regarding potential adoption of phone boxes in BTAC area. 
 
Action: MF 
1. Follow up Councillor Dani’s reference to a report of burnt bin in Fenside Ward to 

ensure it is being replaced. 
2. Provide Councillor Dani with information on the number of Fixed Penalty Notices 

issues with respect to littering in the area near the White Hart and consider 
increasing the priority of the area within the Street Cleaning team work programme. 

 
 
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
29 August 2018 
 

34   TOWN CENTRE MAPPING & INFORMATION BOARDS 
 

The Head of Place and Space presented a report, requested at the last meeting, 
regarding town centre mapping and information boards. 
 
The report provided an update on matters relating to the existence of town centre maps 
and the provision of notice boards to promote BTAC events to be sited in prominent 
places around the town, in order to enable consideration for future improvement and 
development opportunities. 
 
The report had been requested by the Portfolio Holder who felt there was a lack of 
general information in the town to promote what it had to offer for residents and visitors, 
particularly so that people knew what events were taking place that BTAC’s sub group 
worked hard to organise.  Other towns had vending machine maps and large advertising 
boards in prominent places.  BTAC could fund inexpensive notice boards and 
sponsorship should be easily sought from local businesses for maps. 
 
During discussion, Members spoke in support of the provision of notice boards and 
agreed that events needed promotion.  One suggestion was for a notice board in Central 
Park that community groups and individuals could post on, though it was suggested it 
could be misused.  Boards should also be provided in other key areas and in wards, and 
would have to be kept up to date.  Maps produced for visitors by the Town Team were 
still available; when and where they were made available for the public was important, 
e.g. for coach drivers bringing in visitors.  Events could be advertised in the Municipal 
Buildings foyer, perhaps by having a leaflet stand.  There was also a suggestion for 
interactive notice boards.   
 
The Head of Place and Space advised Members that there were 16,000 maps available 
and they had been sponsored.  More maps were being sourced, as illustrated in the 
appendix to the report.  Officers had been working with the Portfolio Holder on provision 
of notice boards and a bid for funding had been submitted through a community group to 
put up notice boards in the best locations, starting with Central Park. 
 
[Councillor Alison Austin left the meeting at this point.] 
 
It was important to work with businesses and secure sponsorship; perhaps a social 
event could be arranged to encourage engagement.  It was noted that the Events Sub 
Group was looking at the idea of providing street banners to promote events and work 
was underway regarding the necessary permissions.   
 
[Councillor Paul Gleeson left the meeting at this point.] 
 
In response to a question, the Head of Place and Space confirmed that costs so far had 
been covered by grant monies from the Heritage Lottery Fund and a further bid had 
been submitted.  A significant amount of work was underway for schemes that would be 
little or no cost to the Council.  As many leaflets were made available as possible, 
located at the Guildhall etc.   
 
The Portfolio Holder advised Members that notice boards could be produced and 
installed by Boston College at a cost of around £89 each, and there was some support 
for this.  However, Members agreed with a suggestion that more information be sought 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
29 August 2018 

 

regarding interactive notice boards and potential business involvement to enable 
Members to consider all options.   
 

Action: PP 
Look into costs of provision of interactive notice boards and potential sponsorship to 
report back to the Committee on 30th January. 

 

RESOLVED: That the report be noted and an update requested on the Explore & 
Discover phase 2 project when future provision becomes clearer. 

 
35   BTAC PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTE 

 
The minute of the meeting of the BTAC Planning Sub-Committee, held on 25th July 
2018, was noted. 
 
36   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
Members considered the work programme and added the following items: 
 

Action: PP 
Invite County Council officers to update BTAC on the Into Town Bus operating in the 
Market Place and invite the bus operator to write to give the company’s current view on 
its operation. 
 
Action: JC 
Add consideration of interactive notice boards to the meeting on 30th January. 

 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.15 pm 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 26TH SEPTEMBER 2018 

SUBJECT: BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME 

REPORT AUTHOR: MADDY EYRE, LOCAL COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT 
OFFICER AND 

BTAC GRANT ADMINISTRATOR 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
In accordance with the Committee’s Small Grant Scheme, this report presents the 
comments made by the Small Grants Working Group in respect of applications 
received for the current round. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee consider the comments made by the Working Group in respect of 
eligible applications, approving or rejecting each accordingly and the request to 
utilise funds ring-fenced for 1914-1918 projects 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee’s policy is to consider each application in light of the comments made 
by the Small Grant Working Group. 
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
N/A 
 
 

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



 
REPORT 
 
1.1 Two applications were received in Round 2 of the Boston Town Area  

Committee Small Grant Scheme; of the two, both are considered eligible.  The 
comments from the Working Group are set out in Table 1 below.  Eligible 
applications and supporting documents are available to Members from the 
BTAC Administrator. 

 
TABLE 1 
 

Applicant Project Working Group 
Comments 

Boston Community Tennis 
Partnership 

£995.80 towards the cost 
of equipment and staffing 
expenses: 
20 mini tennis rackets 
£279.80 
10 dozen Mini Tennis Red 
Balls £216.00 
Volunteer Expenses 
£150.00 
Helper Expenses £350.00 

The Small Grants Working 
Group are satisfied that 
the application meets the 
small grants scheme 
criteria and recommend 
that  it be considered by 
the committee for funding. 
 
See Appendix 1 for 
project summary 

Boston Borough Council 
Community Safety Team 

 £970.07 for the cost of two 
projects: 
Project 1 
Medals and trophies 
£202.47 
Prizes for the competitions 
£70 (this is for both 
projects) 
Arts and crafts facilitator 
and all the materials £145 
Total: £417.47 
Project 2  
Reflective Wristbands 
£200 (provisional) 
Door signs- £152.60 
Reflective bags - £200 
(provisional) 
Total: £552.60 
 

The Small Grants Working 
Group are satisfied that 
the application meets the 
small grants scheme 
criteria and recommend 
that it be considered by 
the committee for funding. 
 
See Appendix 2 for 
project summary 
 

 
1.2  Further to the Committee’s recommendation of 28 March 2018, the committee 

is requested to allocate the remaining small grant pot of £1,385 to the towns 
1914-18 commemorations, making the resource available to officers, working 
with the chairman and small grants group, to purchase suitable 
commemorative items for the town, including but not being limited to one or 
more WWI ‘tommy silhouettes’ and  50 event poppies for lamp posts 
surrounding Ingram Memorial and the Memorial Gardens. 

Page 8



 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
The value of each grant sought is set out in Table 1.  The Committee’s current Small 
Grant financial position is set out on the finance pro-forma that accompanies this 
report. 
 

 
 

LEGAL & EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
None identified. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None identified. 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
Applications have been reviewed by the Small Grant Working Group with their 
comments set out within Table 1. 
 

APPENDICES 
 
None 
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 
 

Grant Applications Appropriately redacted applications and 
supporting information are available on 
written request from the BTAC Administrator 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

Name of body Date 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme Working 
Group 

29th August 2018 

 

Page 9



 
FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:  Rachel Chatterton 
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT:  BTAC Small Grant Scheme 

REPORT DATE: 26th September 2018 
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
Revenue 
Boston Community 

 
995.80 

    

Tennis partnership      
 
Boston BC 
Community Safety 
Team 

 
 
970.07 

    

      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

1,965.87     

 
Funding required:   Considered by: Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£0  Boston Town Area 
Committee 

26.09.18 

Revenue cost 
 

£1,965.87    

 
Financial Services Comments 
The total unallocated budget for the Small grants scheme as at 31.08.2018 was £7572.  
 
At the close of the last financial year the balance of the small grants budget (£2694) was 
carried forward – this money was allocated but unspent. Of this balance only £1385 remains 
outstanding, this relates to the 1914-18 commemoration events due to take place this year.  
 
Risk 
None 
 
Procurement 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 
 
 
 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   

Page 10



 
APPENDIX 1 

 
Boston Community Tennis Partnership (Taken from the application form): 
 
Boston Community Tennis Partnership has been running for nearly 20 years. 
 
The project aims to introduce tennis to very young children – Year 1 and Reception 
Children – by offering free introductory sessions in primary schools and then offering 
4 free group lessons at the Boston Tennis Club Indoor Centre (Boston West Ward) 
 
Project Delivery – January to March 2019 
 
Working with the following primary schools with expected participation to be in line 
with previous years: 
 
Tower Road and St. Mary’s Schools  – 80 attendances 
St Nicholas and Pioneers Schools  - 29 attendances 
Boston West Academy – 54 attendances 
Staniland School  – 42 attendances 
Wyberton and St Thomas’ Schools  – 30 attendances 
Carlton Road School  – 29 attendances 
 
A total of 264 children expected to participate from within the BTAC area out of a 
total of 420 children participating in 2018 which equates to approx. 63% of young 
people  expected to participate in 2019. 
 
Of the approx. 250 children who may take up the invitation to participate in the 
scheme it is anticipated that around 20% will continue to play.  Follow on 
opportunities are provided by the partnership of 4 additional sessions to the initial 4 if 
the child becomes a member of the Tennis Club at a discounted price, parents are 
able to accompany their child playing at no extra cost.  Any coaching wanted is 
charged at £4 per group lesson on the basis of pay and play.  All equipment is 
provided and can be borrowed without charge. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

Page 12



APPENDIX 2 
 
Boston Borough Council – Community Safety Team (taken from application 
form): 
 
The Boston Community Safety Team would like to run two events: 
 Blue Lights Project 13th October 2018  
Halloween Event on 27th October 2018. 
 
Blue Lights Project: 
 
Blue Light Event planned for the 13.10.18 - Central park between 11-4pm. 

This event aims to provede a safe environment to learn about local emergency 

services, view displays and demonstrations, take part in activities, listen to safety 

talks and meet local emergency service teams. 

 

We would like to showcase our local emergency services and create opportunity for 

the members of the public to ask questions about the fire fighter’s/police 

officer’s/paramedics/army roles, recruitment process etc.  We are hoping to have 

some CPR demonstrations and opportunity for the children to take part and learn, as 

well as charity fundraising element - the mini police running a mini marathon in the 

park for one of the local charities. ] 

 

This event would give young residents of central Boston, an opportunity to find out 

more about careers in the emergency services and learn valuable life skills such as 

first aid.  

 

 We will be asking participants for their post codes to evaluate what is the proportion 

of BTAC residents taking part; however, the event is open to anyone.  

 

The new ASB Officer role, which is being funded through the Controlling Migration 

Fund, as part of the Inclusive Boston Project has as its main focus the need to build 

bridges between different cultures and try to minimise social exclusion. With this in 

mind the Team will be looking to invite children from all the primary schools in the 

BTAC area to come and take part and we are hoping this event will promote careers 

within emergency services among young generation of Boston- both indigenous and 

newly arrived communities. The fundraising element will benefit our local charities 

and will give children the sense of ownership and integrity with their town and its 

services.  

 

Halloween Event: 

 

Boston Borough Council is organising a Halloween event on the 27.10.18 in the 

Market Place. The Boston Community Safety Team are planning to join them on the 

day and promote Halloween from the Community Safety perspective. This event will  

Page 13



APPENDIX 2 CONTINUED 

target children and young people mainly from BTAC area aiming at promoting safe 

and responsible fun during Halloween Trick or Treating. We would be giving out 

freebies to children such as reflective gadgets (bags, bracelets) keeping them visible 

and safe while trick or treating, there will be arts and crafts activities and 

competitions. We are planning to invite some local schools including Polish Saturday 

school and Lithuanian Primary School and engage them in Halloween themed arts  

and crafts competitions. This will attempt to increase awareness of British tradition 

and culture around Halloween as it is very different to the culture of some other 

European countries. It will also help to build community pride and social cohesion 

and will increase community participation allowing children from different 

backgrounds to celebrate and enjoy Halloween together.  

 

The event aims to encourage residents, mainly children, to look at Halloween from 

the Community Safety perspective and understand and appreciate different opinions 

other members of their communities might have. For those members of the public 

who do not celebrate Halloween we would be giving out door signs advising that 

particular household is not taking part in trick or treat.  

 

Holding  this event aims to increase children’s safety and their understanding of safe 

and nice play.  

 

The introduction of  ‘no trick or treat’ door signs will ease some tensions on the night 

and help elderly and disabled residents to have a quiet and peaceful night.  

 
IAs part of the the promotion we will be engaging with all local primary schools within 
the BTAC area and invite them to take part in both events.  
 
The plan is to promote the events in different languages to reach as many children in 
the BTAC area as possible.  The Polish Saturday School which is based at Park 
Primary School,  which engages with approximately 130 children of different ages , 
have confirmed that they will participate in both projects.  
 
Across both projects we aim to engage with the following schools within the BTAC 
area: 
 
Tower Road Academy, St Mary’s, Boston West Academy, Staniland, St Thomas’ 
Primary, Carlton Road Primary, St Nicholas Primary and The Pioneers School 
 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE: 26 SEPTEMBER 2018 

SUBJECT: BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 

REPORT AUTHOR: CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update to members on the BTAC financial position, 
showing the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2018/19 
year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year end. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. That BTAC members note the projected financial position for the year and 
the reserve amounts at the year end; and 
 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report shows the BTAC financial position for the 2018/19 year, both in 
terms of revenue expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps 
inform members to enable them to ensure probity and to make decisions on 
future spending within the BTAC area.  
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3



 
1 2018/19 PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 
 
1.1 Appendix 1 provides the regular monthly summary of the approved 

2018/19 BTAC budget. Once again a number of assumptions are 
required to assess the year end position – these include that outturn 
spending for already agreed spending and income is in line with the 
budget, and that the remaining unallocated 2018/19 sum is approved 
and spent this year.  

 
 
1.2 Appendix 1 shows the budget and projected outturn position. 
 
            At the 5 months year to date, the projection for the full year is showing 

an under-spend of £27,115. This is primarily due to: 
            
            Events: £9,829 under-spend due to an additional £9,000 income for 

hire of space at events; forecast is £19k compared to the original 
estimate of £10k. 

 
            Central Park: £8,138 under-spend includes a funding balance of 

£7,288 for the Disabled swing. 
 
            Open Spaces and Play Areas: £6,697 under-spend which includes 

£4,500 on provision and purchasing of bins and cigarette stubbers and 
£1,500 on new play equipment. 

    
            Public conveniences: £5,971 under-spend includes £8,608 employee 

costs, £1,556 Business rates and (£4,145) reduction in income.  
  
           Administration: (£4,334) over-spend for Town Centre maintenance. 
     
 
 
2 RESERVES 
 
2.1 The opening balance at 1 April 2018 held within BTAC reserves was 

£286,667 (comprising £55,000 as the minimum to be held to allow for 
contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus 
£231,667 for projects as listed in the Appendix). The closing balance 
on BTAC’s reserve monies is projected at £55,000 at 31 March 2019. 

 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Entire report and appendices. 
 

 
 

Page 16



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
None 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 
2018/19, and reserve position as at 31 March 2019.   
 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report. 
 

 
 
CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
From July 2016, BTAC members have requested that a financial update 
report be brought to each meeting. 
 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

REVENUE BUDGET

£ £ £ £

OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 97,220         36,990       90,523       6,697              

ALLOTMENTS RETAINED SUPPORT 960              (974)           146            814                 

ADMINISTRATION 135,050       56,943       139,384     (4,334)             

CENTRAL PARK 125,340       43,237       117,202     8,138              

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 135,900       57,810       129,929     5,971              

EVENTS 111,560       52,997       101,731     9,829              

OTHER PROJECTS 48,664         -                 48,664       -                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 654,694       247,003     627,579     27,115            

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (654,694)      (272,789)    (627,579)    (27,115)           

(Surplus) / deficit for the year -                   (25,786)      -                 -                      

BTAC RESERVE 

Balance brought forward at 1 April 2018 286,667       286,667     286,667     

Projected (Surplus) / deficit for the year -                   -                 

Open Spaces Expenditure - committed but unspent at year end 132,235       55,332       132,235     -                      

Open Spaces naturalised planting - committed but unspent at year end 8,910           2,731         8,910         

Play Area CCTV  - committed but unspent at year end 10,200         -                 10,200       -                      

Small grants - 2017/18 unspent balance plus unspent allocated sums 2,694           1,309         2,694         -                      

Unallocated 77,628         1,707         39,218       38,410            

Bin replacement programme (June 2018) - 22,410       23,410       (23,410)           

Public Conveniences Sub Group (Autumn 2018) 15,000       (15,000)           

Sub-total: BTAC reserves 231,667       83,488       231,667     -                      

Net Movement in Reserves (231,667)      (231,667)    -                      

Projected balance carried forward at 31 March 2019 55,000         55,000       -                      

The recommendation to date from the Section 151 Officer is that the minimum reserve value to ensure that unforeseen

budget variances can be accommodated in-year is £55,000. This is reviewed annually as part of the budget setting

process

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE -  2018/19 projected financial position

 Original 

Estimate 

2018/19 

 Actual 

spend at 

31/08/2018 

 Forecast 

Outturn 

2018/19 

 Variance 

(Original less 

Forecast) 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Before and After Photos Boston Town 
Area Operatives (August 2018) 

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 4



P
age 22



P
age 23



P
age 24



P
age 25



P
age 26



Job Completions August 
 

• Re Sit Slabs 

• Graffiti Removal 

• Chewing Gum Removal 

• Cleaning Buoy Yard Car Park 

• Painting Barriers 

• Install Cycle Racks - Central Park and Municipal 
Bldgs Car Park 

• Supporting Events 

• Cleaning at Bargate Car Park  

 

P
age 27



 

• Cleaning Doughty Quay Car Park 

• Install Bin 

• Repair Brick Walls B&M and Irby Place 

• Cleaning George Street Car Park 

• Cleaning Memorials at Veterans Way 

• Using Street Vac 

• Painting Barriers at Bus Station and West End Car 
Parks 

• Cleaning weeds from Barriers Wide Bargate  

• Cleaning Maud Street Car Park 

 

 

P
age 28



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE  

DATE: 26TH SEPTEMBER 2018 

SUBJECT: 
 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

PROPOSAL FOR THE REUSE OF LITTER BINS IN THE 
BTAC AREA 
 

HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL OPERATIONS 

EXEMPT REPORT: No 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 
At the June meeting of BTAC, members approved the replacement of 90 litter bins in 
a designated area of the town centre of Boston together with a list of the litter bins to 
be replaced, the criteria used to select litter bins for replacement and the priority order 
of locations that the installation programme would follow. 
 
The installation of these litter bins is due to start this month and will be undertaken by 
the BTAC Operatives. 
 
This report seeks committee approval for the refurbishment of serviceable litter bins 
that are removed during the replacement programme, and their re-use in the BTAC 
wards, outside of the designated Town Centre area. This work will also be 
undertaken by the BTAC Operatives as part of their routine work programme. 
 
The report sets out a process of how the refurbished litter bins will be selected and 
re-used to optimal effect to accelerate improvements to street furniture and the street 
scene throughout all BTAC wards.  
 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That this committee: 
 

i) Approve the re-use, following refurbishment, of serviceable litter bins 
removed during the replacement programme, for re-installation in the BTAC 
wards, outside of the designated Town Centre area, including a budget of 
£1000 for consumables. 
 

 

 

 

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 29

Agenda Item 5



 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
To enhance the BTAC ‘green credentials’ and use of resources by refurbishing and 
re-using serviceable items of street furniture in the BTAC area. 
 
To demonstrate the efficient and effective deployment of street litter bins to areas 
where cigarette litter does not present a primary source of litter in that locality. 
 
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
Discarding the redundant stock of serviceable litter bins when they are replaced with 
new litter bins, regardless of condition.  
 
 

 

REPORT:  

 
1.0    INTRODUCTION: 
 

1.1      At the June meeting of BTAC, members approved the replacement of 90 
litter bins in a designated area of the town centre of Boston. Members 
approved which litter bins would be replaced, the criteria used to select 
litter bins for replacement and the priority order of locations that the 
installation programme would follow.  
 

1.2      Members will recall that one of the main drivers for replacing the litter bins 
in the town centre was to tackle the unsightly cigarette detritus deposited 
by smokers on top of current litter bins and ending up on the streets as 
litter. 

 
1.3      The new style litter bins with integrated ash tray, on order from Broxap, will 

be installed by BTAC Operatives, starting this month and continuing 
through the autumn, completing by the end of December 2018. 

 
 1.4    Old litter bins that are removed and replaced with the new style litter bins 

will be taken to secure storage where they will be inspected by BTAC 
Operatives who will make an assessment as to their suitability for re-use. 

 
1.5      Those litter bins that are removed and found to be broken or damaged 

beyond repair will be disposed / recycled as appropriate. 
 

 1.6    The old litter bins that are assessed as serviceable by the BTAC 
Operatives will be refurbished and prepared for re-use by the BTAC 
Operatives, as part of their routine work programme. A small budget of 
£1000 for consumables such as paint, fixings, making good hard standing 
etc, will be required to fund this work.  

 

Page 30



 

 

 
2.0  INSTALLATION AND RE-USE OF SERVICEABLE LITTER BINS 

 
2.1      Any litter bins refurbished for re-use will only be installed in the BTAC 

wards and will ONLY be installed outside of the designated Town Centre 
Area as identified in the June report (Appendix 1). This is so as not to 
detract from the ‘street scene theme’ being created by the deployment of 
new litter bins with new livery in the designated Town Centre Area.  

 
2.2      Refurbished litter bins will only be used in locations where cigarette litter is 

NOT considered to be the primary source of litter in that locality. This is to 
prevent the diversion and proliferation of cigarette litter accumulating on 
the top of litter bins in other BTAC areas.  

 
2.3     BTAC Operatives or Officers from Environmental Operations, acting upon 

their own information or upon requests from the public and Members for 
replacement litter bins, will determine whether a refurbished litter bin is 
available and appropriate in that particular locality. 

 
2.4     There are currently 375 litter bins located in the 8 wards of the BTAC area. 

It is not anticipated that the re-use of refurbished litter bins will add to the 
total number of litter bins because the current provision is considered 
adequate.  

 
 2.5     Emptying, cleansing and maintenance of all litter bins throughout the 

Borough, both new and refurbished, will continue to be undertaken by 
Environmental Operations and this report changes nothing in that respect. 

 
 
3.0. CONCLUSION 
 

3.1.     The refurbishment and re-use of serviceable litter bins that are removed 
when the new stock of litter bins are installed demonstrates a commitment 
to the effective and efficient use of resources in the town and supports 
BTAC’s environmental commitments. 

 
3.2      Progress on delivering this initiative will be shared as part of the BTAC 

Operatives monthly report submitted to this Committee. 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
A budget of £1000 to be identified to fund consumables (such as paint, fixings, 
materials etc) expended during the refurbishment of serviceable litter bins. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 31



 

 

LEGAL & EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 

CONSULTATION 
 
None 
 

 
 

APPENDICES 
 
 

Appendix 1  Plan of main town centre pedestrian thoroughfares 
 

 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the production of this report. 
 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
None 
 

 

Page 32



 

 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:   
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT: PROPOSAL FOR THE REUSE OF LITTER BINS IN THE BTAC AREA 
  
REPORT DATE: 26th September 2018  
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 
Revenue      
      
Refurbishment 
consumables 

 1,000    

      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

 1,000    

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  Date: 

26/09/18 
Total capital cost 
 

£ 0 Enter committee here   

Revenue cost 
 

£  1,000 Enter Council or 
Cabinet here 

 

 
 
Financial Services Comments 
 
 
 
Risk 
 
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 
 
 
 
 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   
 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Town Centre Bin Replacement

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE  

DATE: 26TH SEPTEMBER 2018 

SUBJECT: 
 

 

 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

SUB GROUP REPORT ON BTAC ASSETS – PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCES 

 

HEAD OF PLACE AND SPACE ON BEHALF OF THE 
PUBLIC CONVENIENCES SUB GROUP 

EXEMPT REPORT: No 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 
Following a tour of assets provided in the BTAC Area on 20 June 2018, Members 
requested an update on matters relating to public conveniences, to enable them to 
consider possibilities for improvement and development of current facilities. 
 
This update was submitted to the BTAC meeting on 25th July and after consideration 
of the report, members resolved to establish a Sub Group to investigate matters in 
more depth and to provide recommendations on improvements to public 
conveniences to the September meeting of BTAC. 
 
This report is a summary of those recommendations prepared by the Sub Group and 
invites members of BTAC to consider them. 
 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That this committee: 
 

i) Consider the recommendations put forward by the Public Conveniences 
Sub Group (and expenditure of £12,550, from the unallocated reserve sum 
at the end of 2017/18, and complete the works before the end of this 
financial year 18/19). 
 

 
 

  

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 37

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
To provide information to members in order to inform decisions and expenditure on 
improving the provision of public conveniences in Boston. 
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
Not to consider the improvements proposed by the Sub Group and to continue to 
manage expenditure and maintain provision to the current standards. 

 

 

REPORT:  

 
1.0  Introduction 
 

1.1  Members conducted a tour of BTAC assets on 20 June 2018 including 
Central Park public conveniences.  

 
1.2  Members used the tour to discuss current public convenience provision. 

Current issues were highlighted by Officers together with potential 
development and improvement opportunities that would fulfil a commitment 
by BTAC to improving public conveniences in the town. 

 
1.3      At the BTAC meeting on 25th July 2018 members received a report on 

matters relating to public conveniences, to inform discussion on future 
possibilities for their improvement and development. The Committee 
resolved to establish a Sub Group to examine the issues in more detail and 
to make recommendations concerning improvements to current provision 
for BTAC to consider at the September meeting. 

 
1.4     This report seeks to fulfil this commitment and concludes the work of the 

BTAC Public Conveniences Sub Group. 
 
 

2.0   Sub Group Activity 
 
2.1      The membership of the Public Conveniences Sub Group was agreed as 

follows: Councillor S. Ransome, Councillor A. Austin Councillor A. Dani, 
and Councillor Y. Stevens. Officer support was provided by Christian Allen, 
Phil Perry, Nigel Hall and Martin Potts.  

 
2.2      Available Sub Group members met on 23rd September and included a tour 

of the current facilities. Councillor S. Ransome and Councillor A. Austin 
also attended a meeting with the Chair and Secretary of the Boston 
Disability Forum on 4th September with Officers Christian Allen and Phil 
Perry. 

Page 38



 

 

2.3     The priorities agreed by the Sub Group were that their recommendations 
should seek to: 

 improve the current facilities 

 reduce expenditure on unnecessary repairs due to vandalism  

 Maximise income from entrance fees to the facilities to facilitate re-
investment in improvements. 

 
2.4      Sub Group Members were given information relating to responsive and 

planned expenditure on the current provision together with income derived 
from entrance fees. Sub Group Members were advised of the vandalism 
experienced at each of the facilities and suggestions were put forward on 
how vandalism and subsequent responsive expenditure on repairs might 
be mitigated.  

 
2.5      At the subsequent tour of each facility by the Sub Group, Members were 

invited to see for themselves the current condition of the facilities, fixtures 
and fittings and to consider proposals for improvement. Alternative fixtures 
and fittings were discussed together with relative benefits and costs.  

 
3.0   Public Convenience Improvement Proposals 
 

3.1      The Sub Group Members agreed that the following proposals would be 
recommended for consideration by BTAC Members: 

 

Location Proposal Rationale Cost £ 

Central 
Park 

i/ Replace 4x 
sensor operated 
taps with 
conventional push 
taps 
 
ii/ Provide security 
grille over entry 
door to disabled 
toilet 

To reduce expenditure due to 
vandalism (of sensors/fittings) and 
replacement electrical parts 
 
 
 
To reduce expenditure due to 
vandalism (of door fixtures and 
fittings) and inappropriate access 
afterhours. 

 
£1000 

 
 
 
 

£300 

Wide 
Bargate 

i/ Replace 6x 
sensor operated 
taps with 
conventional push 
taps 
 
ii/ Provide 4x 
security grilles 
over entry door to 
Gents, Ladies and 
2x disabled toilet 

To reduce expenditure due to 
vandalism (of sensors/fittings) and 
replacement electrical parts 
 
 
 
To reduce expenditure due to 
vandalism (of door fixtures and 
fittings), inappropriate access 
afterhours and reducing downtime 
on locking mechanisms  

£1,500 
 
 
 
 
 

£1,200 

Lincoln 
Lane 

i/ Provide security 
grille over entry 
door to disabled 
toilet 

To reduce expenditure due to 
vandalism (of door fixtures and 
fittings) and inappropriate access 
afterhours 

£300 
 
 
 

Page 39



 

 

 
ii/ Replace (Altro) 
flooring throughout 
due to lifting, wear 
and fire damage 
  

 
To improve effectiveness of 
cleansing and improve the 
appearance of the facility to 
members of the public 

 
£8,250 

Total £ £ 12,550 

 
3.2      With respect to the disabled facilities at each of the public conveniences, 

Members will recall that access is achieved by a RADAR key and 
consequently these facilities are available 24/7 to those with a RADAR key 
and are not locked off at night like the male and female provision.  

 
3.3      During deliberations about proposals to enhance security with gates/grilles 

provided over access doors at night, Sub Group Members were mindful of 
the potential impact on the public with accessibility needs. 

 
3.4      Hence, consultation has taken place directly with the Chair and Secretary 

of the Boston Disability Forum on all the proposals within this report. The 
Chairman indicated that he was happy that his members were being 
treated the same as other people and that they did not expect preferential 
treatment and offered his full support for the proposals, bringing security 
arrangements for disabled access toilets into line with those for the male 
and female provision.    

 
4.0   Financial Impact 
 

4.1     Should BTAC Members approve the recommendations of the Sub Group, it 
is proposed that costs will be met from the currently unallocated reserve.  
 

4.2      It is anticipated that if this package of recommendations were approved 
that there would an anticipated saving in the revenue budget between 
£2,000 to £3,000, based upon a significant reduction in the current 
responsive expenditure on doors / locks and taps / plumbing.  
 

4.3     Subject to approval, Property Services will commission the works using 
established contract procurement arrangements in place. 

 
5.0    Conclusion 
 

5.1 Should BTAC Members approve these recommendations, the facilities, 
fixtures and fittings would be more robust and better protected from 
vandalism in the future. The benefit to users is that the public 
conveniences remain available more often and are more likely to be in a fit 
for purpose and pleasant condition.  

 
5.2      BTAC will also benefit from anticipated savings on the revenue budget for 

repairs and maintenance and increased income from a reduction in 
downtime of the locking mechanisms, making a positive impact of the 
revenue budget position.  

Page 40



 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Should BTAC Members approve the recommendations of the Sub Group, it is 
proposed that costs will be met from the currently unallocated reserve 
 
Revenue savings of between £2,000 to £3,000, based upon a significant reduction in 
responsive expenditure, would be factored into future budgets.  
 

 
 

LEGAL & EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
The Council is required to conform to the requirements of the EU Procurement 
Directive and its own Contract Procurement and Procedure Rules Part 4 (H) of the 
Constitution. 
 
Consultation has taken place with the Chair and Secretary of the Boston Disability 
Forum who have given their full and unconditional support for all proposals in this 
report.  
 

 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
Chair and Secretary of the Boston Disability Forum, BTAC Public Conveniences Sub 
Group. 
 

APPENDICES 
 
None 
 
 

 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the production of this report. 
 

 
  

Page 41



 

 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
Members approved the establishment of the Public Conveniences Sub Group at their 
meeting on 25th July 2018 and supported the recommendation to conclude their 
deliberations and report back with proposals for consideration at the September 
BTAC meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



 

 

 
FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:   
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT: SUB GROUP REPORT ON BTAC ASSETS – PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 

  
REPORT DATE: 26th September 2018  
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 
Revenue      
  0    
      
      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

 0    

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  Date: 

26/09/18 
Total capital cost 
 

£ 12,550 Enter committee here   

Revenue cost 
 

£  0 Enter Council or 
Cabinet here 

 

 
 
Financial Services Comments 
 
 
 
Risk 
 
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 
 
 
 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   
 
 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19 
  

MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

23 MAY 2018  Appointment of Chairman 

 Appointment of Vice-Chairman 

 BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position – Update 

 Presentation on the Use of CCTV on Play Sites 

 Presentation on BTAC-funded Events, past and future 

Clerk 
Chairman  

For information 
Andy Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

20 JUNE 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Proposal for Street Litter Bin Replacement Programme 

 Town Centre Maintenance Operatives – Update  

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information  

Maddy Eyre 
Chris Allen 
Phil Perry 

    

25 JULY 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position – Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 

 BTAC Assets – Open Spaces 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry / Martin Potts 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

    

29 AUG 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Report back from Visit to Ingelow Avenue Play Area 

 Town Centre Maps and Events Notice Boards 

 BTAC Planning Sub-Committee Minute 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Councillor Anton Dani  

Phil Perry 
For information 

    

26 SEPT 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Proposal for the Reuse of Litter Bins in the BTAC area 

 Sub Group Report on BTAC Assets – Public Conveniences 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Maddy Eyre  

For information  
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

Chris Allen 
Chris Allen 

    

P
age 45

A
genda Item

 7



MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 

24 OCT 2018  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position Update  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Evaluation of Summer Events 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

28 NOV 2018 (The Committee’s Budget Workshop will be held at 5.30 pm 
immediately prior to this meeting) 

 Policing Issues  

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Report back from Open Spaces Working Group  

Paul Julian  
 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 
Cllr Martin Griggs / Matt Fisher 

 1.   

2 JAN 2019  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Grants Scheme – Applications 

 BTAC Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Maddy Eyre  

For information 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

30 JAN 2019  Policing Issues  

 Draft BTAC Revenue Budget Report - Estimates 2017/18 - 
2021/22 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Interactive Notice Boards 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Paul Julian 

 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

Phil Perry  
   

27 FEB 2019  Policing Issues  

 BTAC 2017/18 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
For information 

   

27 MAR 2019  Policing Issues  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications 

 BTAC 2017/18 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Maddy Eyre  

For information 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

24 APR 2019  Policing Issues  

 Review of the Year  

 BTAC 2017/18 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Inspector Andy Morrice 
Chairman  

For information 
Phil Perry / Matt Fisher 

   

 

NB: Date to be confirmed for a report on Potential Improvements to Open Spaces for 2018/19 – BTAC open spaces sub group 

P
age 46


	Agenda
	A MINUTES
	2 BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME
	3 FINANCIAL REPORT - STANDING ITEM
	Appendix 1 - BTAC budget and projected outturn position

	4 UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES
	5 PROPOSAL FOR THE REUSE OF LITTER BINS IN THE BTAC AREA
	Appendix 1 - Plan of main town centre pedestrain thoroughfares

	6 SUB GROUP REPORT ON BTAC ASSETS - PUBLIC CONVENIENCES
	7 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

